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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Sale of General Obligation Bonds (Health and Recovery, 2020), Series 2025G, - Not to Exceed 

$150,000,000 
DATE:  June 17, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of not to exceed $150,000,000 aggregate principal amount 
of one or more series of bonds on a tax-exempt or taxable basis of City and County of San Francisco 
General Obligation Bonds (Health and Recovery, 2020), Series 2025G; prescribing the form and terms of 
such bonds and any subseries designation; providing for the appointment of depositories and other 
agents for such bonds; providing for the establishment of accounts and/or subaccounts related to such 
bonds; authorizing the sale of such bonds by competitive or negotiated sale; approving the forms of the 
Official Notice of Sale and Notice of Intention to Sell Bonds and directing the publication of the Notice of 
Intention to Sell Bonds; approving the form of the Purchase Contract; approving the form of the 
Preliminary Official Statement and the execution of the Official Statement relating to the sale of such 
bonds; approving the form of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate; authorizing and approving 
modifications to such documents; ratifying certain actions previously taken, as defined herein; and 
granting general authority to City officials to take necessary actions in connection with the authorization, 
issuance, sale, and delivery of such bonds, as defined herein. 
 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


